Tad Putney

From: NEDINFO <NEDINFO@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:14 PM

To: NEDINFO

Cc Fore, Allen

Subject: PROJECT UPDATE: Upcoming apen houses for the Northeast Energy Direct project

Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, L.L.C. (“Tennessee”) is scheduled to hold additional public open houses for the
proposed Northeast Energy Direct Project in New Hampshire. Please find the details of these five upcoming open

houses below.

» September 9, 2015: New Ipswich, NH
Mascenic High School; 175 Turnpike Rd, New Ipswich , NH

o September 10, 2015: Fitzwilliam, NH
Fitzwilliam VFW; NH-12, Fitzwilliam, NH

» September 15, 2015: Milford, NH
Hampshire Hills; 50 Emerson Rd, Milford,NH

» September 16, 2015: Salem, NH
Rockingham Park; 79 Rockingham Park Blv, Salem, NH

e September 17, 2015 : Merrimack, NH
Merrimack American Legion; 43 Baboosic Lake Rd, Merrimack, NH

All open houses are from 6pm-8pm. Light buffet will be served. Landowners will receive notification of the open houses
via mail and ads will be placed in local newspapers to inform the general public.

Please contact me with questions. | ook forward to continue working with you. Thank you.

Sincere Regardes,

Allen Fore

Vice President, Public Affairs
Kinder Morgan, Inc.

31 0Old Nashua Rd.

Suite 8

Amherst, NH 03031

630.725.3044 (office)
allen foref@ldndermorgan.com (email)
www.kindermorgan.com (website)




